
Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH
Tel: 01653 600666  Fax: 01653 696801
www.ryedale.gov.uk working with you to make a difference

1 Election of Chairman 

2 Election of Vice Chairman 

3 Apologies for absence 

4 Minutes Public Pack, 10.03.2016 North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 
(Pages 3 - 6)

5 Urgent Business 

To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers 
should be dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 
100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972.

6 Declarations of Interest 

Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the 
Code of Conduct.

Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or 
Council are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest.  
This requirement is not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest 
without further explanation. 

7 Partnership Accounts 2015/16 (Pages 7 - 32)

Please Contact Sara-Jane Hill

Telephone 01347 825751

Date of Publication 22 June 2016

E Mail

NYBCP Telephone

sara-jane.hill@nybcp.org

01347 822703

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP

Wednesday 29 June 2016 at 1.30 pm
 
Offices of the North Yorkshire Building Control - Easingwold

     Agenda

Public Document Pack

http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/


8 Administration Restructure (Pages 33 - 34)

9 Exempt Information 

That under Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government 
Act 1972 (as amended), that the public be excluded from the meeting for part 
of this item as there would be a likely disclosure of exempt information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of a business.

10 Performance Report 2015/16 (Pages 35 - 52)

11 LABC Warranty Inspections (Pages 53 - 82)

12 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent. 



North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 1 Thursday 10 March 2016

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership

Held at Offices of the North Yorkshire Building Control - Easingwold
on Thursday 10 March 2016

Present

Councillors  Chatt (Vice-Chairman), Lunn, Phillips (Chairman), Raper and Wilson-Petch

In Attendance

Mandy Burchell, Keith Cadman, Les Chapman, Rob Harper, Mick Jewitt, Nicki Lishman, Callum 
McKeon and Trevor Watson

Minutes

10 Apologies for absence

There were no apologies for absence.

11 Minutes

Resolved

That the minutes of the meeting held on 30 June 2015 be approved and signed by the 
Chairman as a correct record.

12 Minutes Public Pack, 04/11/2015 North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership

Resolved

That the minutes of the meeting held on 4 November 2015 be approved and signed 
by the Chairman as a correct record.

13 Urgent Business

There were no items of urgent business.

14 Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of urgent business.

15 Revised Budget 2015/16 and Proposed Budget 2016/17

The Head of Building Control presented a report detailing a revised budget for 
2015/16 and a proposed budget for 2016/17, together with a further two years of the 
financial recovery plan.

Resolved

1. That a revised budget for 2015/16 and a proposed budget for 2016/17 as detailed 
in the report be approved.

Public Document Pack

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 2 Thursday 10 March 2016

2. That the expected outturn be noted by Partner Authorities and advised to their 
appropriate committees.

3. That a 4% increase be applied to Building Regulation Charges for the financial year 
2016/17.

16 Monitoring - Financial Performance April 2015 - January 2016

The Head of Building Control presented a report detailing the Building Control 
Partnership's financial performance from April 2015 to January 2016 inclusive.

Resolved

That the report be noted.

17 Performance 1 April 2015 to 30 September 2015

The Head of Building Control presented a report detailing the Building Control 
Partnership's operational performance from 1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015.

Resolved

That the report be noted.

18 Exempt information

Resolved

That under Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 
(as amended), the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items as 
there would be a likely disclosure of exempt information relating to the financial or 
business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that 
information.

19 Communications Plan

The Head of Building Control presented a report detailing the proposed 
Communications Plan for the Partnership, which established communication links and 
the methods of communication with various stakeholder groups and users.

Resolved

That the Communications Plan as set out in the Appendix to the report be adopted.

20 Marketing Strategy 2016 - 2017

The Head of Building Control presented a report detailing the Marketing Strategy for 
the year 2016/17.

Resolved

Page 4



North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 3 Thursday 10 March 2016

That the Marketing Strategy detailed in the Appendix to the report be adopted.

21 Restructure Report

The Head of Building Control presented a report seeking Members’ approval for the 
restructuring of the Partnership to meet current and future operational requirements, 
staffing resources and budget estimates.

Resolved

i). That option 3 to reduce the size of the current office space from 1 September 2016, 
following completion of the current Lease Agreement, be adopted and a new six year 
lease with a three year break clause be entered into.

ii). That the Partnership diversify into fire risk assessment and flood defence surveys 
for domestic and commercial properties. 

iii). That the Head of Building Control and Area Building Control Officer (Selby) be 
released from duty under the Partnership’s Early Retirement and Voluntary 
Redundancy Agreement as of 31 August 2016 and 1 April 2016, respectively and a 
revised Head of Service role be recruited accordingly. The recruitment panel to 
consist of the Chairman, Vice Chairman and past Chairman.

iv). That a new post of Part Time Marketing & Administration Officer be established 
from the 1 April 2016 on 20 hours per week and the current Part Time Administration 
Officer hours be extended from 18.5 to 25 hours per week.

v). That the current Marketing Manager’s Bureau Contract be terminated from 31 July 
2016.

vi). That an Assistant Building Control Officer post be established from 1 September 
2016 and two Assistant Building Control Officer posts be established from 1 
September 2017.

vii). That the revised budget for 2016/17 as set out in Appendix C of the report be 
adopted. 

viii). That the Partnership’s current reserve maximum level of £150,000 be increased 
to £250,000.

22 Date of next meeting

The annual general meeting of the North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership will 
be held on 29 June 2016. 

23 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.

There being no items of urgent business, the meeting closed at 2.45 pm.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP
29 June 2016

 Page 1

Agenda Item: 
 

 

REPORT TO: North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership Board

DATE: 29 June 2016

REPORTING OFFICER: Les Chapman, Head of Building Control

SUBJECT: Partnership Accounts for the year ended 31 March 
2016

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To present to Members for their approval the accounts of North Yorkshire 
Building Control Partnership for the financial year ended 31 March 2016.

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

i) Approve the Accounts of the Partnership for the financial year 2015/16.

3.0 BACKGROUND

3.1 The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 require that a meeting of the 
Board must approve the Annual Statement of Accounts. The Partnership 
has a statutory duty to approve its accounts for 2015/16 by 30 June 2016.

4.0 POLICY CONTEXT

4.1 The production of Annual Accounts is a statutory requirement.

5.0 REPORT

5.1 The accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2016 are attached as 
Annex A for Members’ consideration.

5.2 It should be noted that the Partnership classification for audit purposes 
reverted back in 2010/11 to that of a ‘small body’ as its annual turnover 
does not exceed the revised limit of £6.5m. The accounts for 2015/16 are 
no longer subject to an external statutory audit by PKF Littlejohn LLP. The 
internal audit will continue to be provided by Veritau North Yorkshire Ltd.

Ryedale District Council

Page 7

Agenda Item 7



NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP
29 June 2016

 Page 2

Income and Expenditure Account

5.3 For the period 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2016, the overall operating surplus 
on the chargeable and non chargeable accounts is £17,170 (approved 
revised budgeted surplus £7,130).

Chargeable Account

5.4 For the year ended 31 March 2016, the chargeable account shows a deficit 
of £18,993 (revised budgeted deficit £17,670).

5.5 The main reason for this shortfall compared to the budget is a reduction in 
overall income of £18k, comprising mainly of income from inspection fees, 
notice fees and contributions from other local authorities, which is partly 
offset by an increase in plan fees and regularisation fees.

5.6 However, there is also a reduction in overall expenditure of £17k, 
comprising mainly of costs in the area of supplies and services.

Non Chargeable Account

5.7 For the year ended 31 March 2016, the non chargeable account shows a 
surplus of £36,163 (revised budgeted surplus £24,800).

5.8 The main reason for this improved position compared to the budget is an 
increase in overall income of £13k, comprising mainly of other income.

5.9 Non chargeable income includes fees from the partner councils of £60k 
each in management fees.

Reserve Account

5.10 Given that there is an overall operating surplus for 2015/16 of £17,170, the 
Partnership now has a balance on the reserve account of £94,941.

5.11 This reserve balance is above the minimum requirement of £10,000 and, 
because there is no deficit to fund, no additional contribution from the 
partners is required.

6.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

6.1 For the financial year 2015/16, other than the core costs payment by each 
partner, there is no requirement for any additional funding from the partner 
councils. The legal agreement states that a minimum reserve balance of 
£10,000 must be maintained.

Page 8



NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP
29 June 2016

 Page 3

7.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

7.1 None resulting from the contents of this report. 

8.0 RISK ASSESSMENT

8.1 This report helps to ensure the reduction of risks as the production of the 
Statement of Accounts is a statutory function and is produced in 
accordance with CIPFA Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting.

9.0 CONCLUSION

9.1 For the financial year ended 31 March 2016, the income and expenditure 
account for the North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership shows an 
operating surplus of £17,170.

9.2 The Partnership has made a surplus and no additional contribution from 
the partners has been required. The balance on the reserve account now 
stands at £94,941, which is above the requirement of a minimum level of 
reserves of £10,000.

9.3 The operating surplus of £17,170 is a result of increased confidence in the 
construction industry and building projects moving forward having been on 
hold during the recession. It should be noted that the surplus also covers 
£350 for the costs of pensions associated with earlier redundancies.

9.4 A significant investment in ICT provision was implemented during the 
financial year 2013/14 and completed during 2014/15 in order to streamline 
processes and maintain service levels following the reduction of ten full-
time equivalent posts. The benefits of this investment, along with further 
improvements in 2015/16, are now being realised with reduced costs in the 
areas of computer software, telephones and printing and stationery.

Background Papers:  Budget Working Papers, March 2016

OFFICER CONTACT:

Please contact Mandy Burchell, Group Accountant, Ryedale District Council or 
Les Chapman, Head of Building Control for further information on the contents of 
this report. Mandy can be contacted on 01653 600666 ext 389 or at 
mandy.burchell@ryedale.gov.uk and Les can be contacted on 01347 825760 or at 
les.chapman@nybcp.org.

Page 9

mailto:mandy.burchell@ryedale.gov.uk
mailto:les.chapman@nybcp.org


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

Agenda Item 7



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP BOARD
29 June 2016

Agenda Item: ….

REPORT TO: North Yorkshire Building Control Board

DATE: 29 June 2016

REPORTING OFFICER: Head of Building Control

SUBJECT: Deputy Administration Supervisor

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

To approve the introduction of a Deputy Administration Supervisor from 
within the existing Administration Section to supervise the Section and 
the Partnership’s IT systems in the absence of the Administration 
Supervisor.

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

(i) That a Deputy Administration Supervisor post be created from 
within the current Administration Section.

3.0 REASONS SUPPORTING DECISION

To reduce the risk associated with the knowledge base of 
administration procedures and IT systems being held by one person. 

4.0 BACKGROUND

4.1 The Partnership has recently restructured following a reduction in 
management and building control surveyors.  This process highlighted 
an area of risk when reviewing its continuity planning procedures, ie 
that the knowledge of maintaining IT systems and administration 
procedures was held with one individual, the Administration Supervisor.  
 

5.0 POLICY CONTEXT

This report impacts on the Partnership’s values in; delivering a 
competitive high quality, professional service; excellence in client 
services; and being innovative in service delivery and the use of 
technology. 

Ryedale District Council

Page 33

Agenda Item 8



NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP BOARD
29 June 2016

6.0 REPORT

6.1 Should the Administration Supervisor be absent from duty for a 
prolonged period of time or leave the Partnership’s employment, the 
Partnership would be placed in a vulnerable position.  There would also 
be increased costs in having to buy in support services from IDOX and 
other Local Authorities until a satisfactory solution could be found.  

6.2 To address the above it would require someone to be trained across all 
areas of systems management and development.  If taken from the 
IDOX time-tabled training sessions, should they be available, it could 
take 6/9 months before completion of the programme.  An alternative 
would be onsite training, which is considerably more expensive and 
again would have to fit in with IDOX’s scheduled training commitments, 
with a potential of waiting 3 to 4 months.

6.3 The Partnership needs to reduce this risk by recruiting a deputy post to 
the Administration Supervisor from within the existing Administration 
Team.  Training and mentoring will be provided by the Administration 
Supervisor as well as additional external training where necessary.

 
7.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The cost of implementing this change will be £378 including on cost for 
the current financial year and £3,129 for the 2019/20 financial year 
based on incremental progression and current salary/NI costs. 

8.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

None.

9.0 RISK ASSESSMENT

By not appointing a deputy the Partnership will have difficulty in terms 
of business continuity should the current Administrative Supervisor 
leave or be off on long term sick

10.0 CONCLUSION

It is essential that the Partnership addresses the risk associated with 
the absence of the Administration Supervisor and its effect on the day 
to day running of the service by appointing a deputy to provide 
continued support in their absence. 

Background Papers:  None

OFFICER CONTACT: Please contact Maria Podgorski, Administration 
Supervisor or Les Chapman, Head of Building Control if you require any 
further information on the contents of this report. The officer can be 
contacted at the Partnership Office at Easingwold on 01347 822703 

Page 34



Document is Restricted

Page 35

Agenda Item 10



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

Agenda Item 10



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

Agenda Item 10



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

Agenda Item 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57

Agenda Item 11



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes Public Pack, 10.03.2016 North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership
	Minutes

	7 Partnership Accounts 2015/16
	NYBCP Accounts 2015-16 (Unsigned)

	8 Administration Restructure
	10 Performance Report 2015/16
	Appendix 1  NYBCP Service Delivery Plan  KPI Results 15-16
	Appendix 2  NYBCP Service Delivery Questionnaire 2015-16 Summary

	11 LABC Warranty Inspections
	Appendix 1  LABC Surveyor Contract Final 030616


